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July 23,2014

Melanie A. Bachman
Acting Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re:  Docket No. 448 — Application Of Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless For A
Certificate Of Environmental Compatibility And Public Need For The
Construction, Maintenance And Operation Of A Wireless Telecommunications
Facility At 831 Derby Milford Road, Orange, Connecticut

Dear Ms. Bachman:

Following the Council’s July 17, 2014 public hearing, it was discovered that the
Wetlands Report, included behind Tab 11 of the above-referenced application, was missing page
2. Enclosed you will find twenty-one (21) copies of the complete All-Points Technology
Corporation (“APT”) Wetland Investigation Report dated May 2, 2014.

I apologize for this oversight.

Sincerely,

-

Kenneth C. Baldwin

KCB/kmd
Enclosures
Copy to:
Sandy M. Carter
Dean Gustafson
Parties in Intervener of Record
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